Marysville Township MONTHLY BOARD MEETING Monday May 19th, 2025

Meeting: The meeting was called to order by Chair Joe Hickman at 7:00 PM. Members present Joe Hickman Chair, Andrew Hirsch Vice-Chair, Jill Belland Supervisor, Debbie Uecker Clerk-Treasurer, Leanne Lafave Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, Deanna LaPlant Road Maintenance and 6 residents.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Meeting Minutes: A motion to accept April 28th, 2025, monthly meeting minutes with Clerk Debbie Uecker to work on parcel count with Waverly Fire department was made by Andrew Hirsch, 2nd by Jill Belland and carried 3-0.

Treasurers Report: The beginning balance for May is \$467,816.61, receipts of \$15,426.73, expenses of \$23,328.51 and ending balance of \$459,914.83. A motion to accept the Treasurers' report was made by Andrew Hirsch, 2nd by Jill Belland and carried 3-0.

Old Business:

1) Debbie Uecker is working with Wright County Planning and Zoning on Marysville Solar Ordinance.

New Business:

- 1) A motion was made by Joe Hickman, 2nd by Andrew Hirsch to accept Ron Boehlke's resignation effective May 23rd.
- 2) Maintenance LaPlant gave the road report they rand the CMP on the shoulders of 2nd St, Bolton, Clementa, 15th, Aladdin, 55th, Antelope, 25th, Elder and had the grader following. Hauled gravel on 10th, Eleder, 20th, 2nd, 30th, with grader following, ditch work on Estes, equipment maintenance including oil changes & regular maintenance, groomed 15th, Aladdin, 27th, Gowan, 25th.

Next Month: ditch work 35th, haul gravel & dust control areas, put mower on tractor.

Equipment: truck shopping, Ford dump starter problems. Sterling battery was dead with no volts on the meter.

City of Corcoran has 2 trucks that will be coming up once they receive their new ones.

Discussions on hauling gravel for dust control areas and dust control discussions.

Andrew Hirsch asked Deanna LaPlant to archive the frost boils areas before they heal up, so we can fix them.

Greg Hafften has raised a concern regarding the height of a crown on 15th Street. He is also concerned about the black dirt that the CMP pulled up. Joe Hickman discussed the difference of crowns on roads and the CMP of roads. The board did address his concerns and will look at 15th Street. Greg feels that hills should have a crown of 8% to 10% slope and a crown of 6% or 7% on a flat road and he doesn't feel we should be so aggressive with the CMP. Discussions over gravel.

Andrew Hirsch discussed and demonstrated how the CMP works and the slopes of roads.

Jill Belland asked about hauling gravel in areas for dust control. Deanna said they are doing what they can and hoping to start dust control the 1st week of June. The Township pays for about 6 miles of dust control.

Chuck Dressen brought up the Richard Nolan property. Currently the County is working through serving the trustees of the property before any clean up can happen. Marysville has no further action at this time.

Page 1 Monthly Meeting May 19th, 2025

Upcoming Events:

May 30th, 2025 – MAT Legal Seminar, Otsego June 30th, 2025 – Monthly Meeting 7pm, Town Hall

A motion to approve payroll/claims check numbers 13330 - 13350, EFT 5-2025, EFT 5-2025-1 & 5-2025-2 totaling \$23,328.51 and transfer \$10,000 from money market savings to checking was made by Andrew Hirsch, 2^{nd} by Jill Belland and carried 3-0.

There being no other business to be brought before the Town Board, the monthly meeting was adjourned by Joe Hickman at 7:40 p.m.

Prepared by:		Date		
	Debbie Uecker, Clerk/Treasu	ırer		
Board Signature: _		Date		
	Chair	_		
-	Vice – Chair	_		
-	Supervisor	-	Date Filed:	
Page 2				

Page 2 Monthly Meeting May 19th, 2025